9:00 a.m.

G » =

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  poont COUNTY, NM

DOCUMENT #202300182
REGULAR MEETING 03/9/23 04:05:31 PM
AGENDA 1 of 1
March 14, 2023 BY Brenda Green

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion/Possible Action Items

10:00 a.m. Joint Communications meeting with Town of Clayton and Clayton Schools

ii.
iii.
iv.

vi.
Vii.
viii.
ix.

Resolution 2023-35 - BAR Special Revenue REFD Fire Apparatus
Compensation Deputy Clerk

Subdivision Exemptions - B] Ward

Amistad/Hayden Fire NMFA Loan

Approval of Bills

Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims

County Travel Requests

Budget Hearing

11:30 a.m. Citizen’s Forum
Union County Extension Services

L NS

Road Superintendents Report

County Manager Report

Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
Elected Officials Reports

Executive Session- Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H) 2 - Limited Personnel Matters

1. Deputy Clerk

Adjourn

As of 3/9/2023

Next Meeting April 11, 2023 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

February 21, 2023
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller
OTHERS PRESENT:
Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Treasurer Shea Arnett
Assessor Hollie Sandoval Sheriff Curtis Skaggs

Road Superintendent Russell Kear Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence

GUESTS:
Bobby Longwill — Rabbit Ear Fire Chief
Jonathan Valdez — Mayor, Village of Des Moines

At 9:08 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of January 10, 2023.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEO, was unable to attend the meeting. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner
Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEO, February 21, 2023”, was
distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Provider
Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance/Compliance Update; Business Office/Revenue Cycle Update;
Compliance; Radiology; Plant Services; Therapy Services; Pharmacy; Laboratory; Nursing; Social Work
Consults; Home Health; Swing Bed; Union County/Des Moines Health Centers; IT;
HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000 gallon/Grade Survey; Legislative Update.

Melissa Prante, CFO, was unable to attend the meeting. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems, Inc.
Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 6" month FYE 2023”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems January 25, 2023 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending December
31, 2022”, was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the
following): Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

At 9:09 a.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to go into Executive Session Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-
15-1(H)7-Pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the County is or may become a participant.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: Commissioner Vincent — YES,
Commissioner Kiesling — YES, Commissioner Miller — YES. Motion carried.

1



At 9:49 a.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to come out of Executive Session, and affirmed that matters
discussed in the closed session were limited only to those specified in the motion for closure. No action was
taken during the closed session. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
Commissioner Vincent — YES, Commissioner Kiesling — YES, Commissioner Miller — YES. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

RABBIT EAR FIRE DEPARTMENT REQUEST FOR COUNTY LINE OF CREDIT
Bobby Longwill, Rabbit Ear Fire Chief, spoke about the need for a line of credit for the fire department, which
will enable the department to proceed with the acquisition of a new fire truck.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the establishment of a line of credit in the amount of $175,000.00
for the Rabbit Ear Fire Department. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL AYE. Motion carried.

CITIZEN’S FORUM

Jonathan Valdez, Village of Des Moines Mayor, gave an overview of ongoing projects in the Village, and
provided copies of a survey titled “2023 Des Moines and Neighborhood Needs and Wants Survey” that has
been distributed to community members for completion. While the survey is directed to Des Moines
community members, he welcomes input from residents throughout the county.

RESOLUTION 2023-33 2023 ROAD AUDIT
A proposed resolution of the 2023 road audit.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve Resolution 2023-33, 2023 Road Audit. Commissioner Vincent
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE- ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2023-34 SUPPORT OF SB7 RURAL HOSPITAL FUND

A proposed resolution reflecting Union County’s support of Senate Bill 7 of the 56" Legislature — First Session
2023, relating to rural healthcare providers.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-34, Supporting Senate Bill 7 of the 56 Legislature —
First Session 2023. Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Resolution signed.

AUTHORIZATION OF COUNTY MANAGER TO EXECUTE PARTICIPATION AND SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENTS ON BEHALF OF UNION COUNTY IN OPIOID SETTLEMENTS

This item was discussed during the executive session earlier in the meeting.



Commissioner Vincent made a motion to authorize the County Manager to Execute Participation and
Settlement Agreements on Behalf of Union County in Opioid Settlements. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

AWARD RFB 2023-01 HAYDEN SUBSTATION

Bids for construction of the Hayden Fire Substation were opened on February 7, 2023. Two bids were
submitted for review, by Fluhman Brothers, and Colt Builders.

Commissioner Vincent made a motion to award the bid for construction of the Hayden Fire Substation to Colt
Builders for the amount of $295,552.00, plus NMGRT. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further
discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

JPAs LEPF VILLAGES OF DES MOINES, FOLSOM, GRENVILLE

Proposed Joint Powers agreements for Law Enforcement Services with the Villages of Des Moines, Folsom, and
Grenville.

Commissioner Vincent moved to enter into JPAs with the Villages of Des Moines, Folsom, and Grenville,
signing both a two year and four year agreement for the Village of Des Moines, pending a decision from the
Village as to length of commitment. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL AYE. Motion carried.

ALTERNATE FOR EASTERN AREA WORKFORCE BOARD

During the January Commission meeting at which various board positions were chosen, an alternate for the
Eastern Area Workforce Board was overlooked. After some discussion, Commissioner Miller will serve as the
alternate for this board.

VISION AND MISSION STATEMENT DISCUSSION
In advance of the Union County Strategic Planning Retreat to held on March 26 -27, Mgr. Thompson asked
attendees to be thinking of possible suggestions for the county’s vision and mission statements.

STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT

Mgr. Thompson gave an overview of the upcoming Strategic Planning Retreat to be held on March 26 — 27.

OLD RABBIT EAR FIRE STATION DISCUSSION

Requests by the Sheriff’s Office, Clerk’s Office, and Emergency Manager for space use was discussed, as well as
needed repairs and upgrades to the building, and possible expansion in the future.

PTO DISCUSSION

Mgr. Thompson gave an overview of our current time off policy, which uses both vacation and sick time
accrual, and a proposed time off policy using paid time off, and major medical accrual. Differences between



the two methods was discussed. Mgr. Thompson asked that department heads provide input on the feasibility
of switching to the PTO policy.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Monthly bills were presented for review and approval.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no
further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

No items were presented for disposition.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

No healthcare assistance claims were presented.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence will be attending EMPG training next week. No other travel requests were
presented. Travel approved.

BUDGET HEARING

Mgr. Thompson asked that the Board and elected officials begin thinking of budget needs and requests to be
addressed during the FY24 budget process.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

Road Superintendent Kear reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Snow removal we
successful from last week’s storm; Blading continues around the county; No grading for the remainder of the
week due to predicted high winds; Ridge Road project is ongoing; Update on water truck repairs.

EMERGENCY MANAGER REPORT
Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence reported on the following (but not limited to the following): ISC 300 course

has been rescheduled for the end of March; Next LEPC meeting is March 15 at 10:00 am, in the Community
Training Room.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Manager Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Concerns brought to her by
county citizens regarding the condition of several state roads within the county; Recent signing of the
Wildland Coordinator grant; Recent signing of the EForce contract; Update on the Tyler contract for the
Assessor’s office; Update on various county job postings.



ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Sheriff Skaggs reported that disposition of military equipment is ongoing.

Assessor Sandoval reported that Chief Deputy Newton and Mapper Callis recently completed their third IWAO
class, and will complete the remaining class this summer. Upon completion, they will become New Mexico
certified appraisers. Assessor Sandoval also gave an update on the continuing problems with the Triadic
software and its impact on appraisals and property values.

Commissioner Vincent asked that if there is a piece of legislation that is of concern, please call the legislators
responsible to make them aware. Our voices need to be heard.

Commissioner Kiesling reported that EPCOG recently received a grant to hire a grant writer, which would be
available to the county for use, and also gave an overview of his recent attendance of the NACO conference.
Clerk Green gave an update on Clerk related legislation, and also shared NMC’s position on various legislative
priorities and bills.

ADJOURN: At 12:31 p.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 14, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. The
next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 14, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
FEBRUARY 28, 2023 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending January 31, 2023

INCOME STATEMENT:

Gross patient revenue for January is $1.77M; $27k < budget; $134k > PY.
Total net patient revenue for the month, after CA was $1.1M.

Total other revenue for the month is $84k.

County tax subsidy revenue is a true up to match the County at $120k.
Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.3M; $47k< budget; $40k < PY.
Operating expenses for the month are $1.2M; $88k < budget; $70k < PY.
Operating gain of $42k and EBIDA of $106k.

YTD, we have an operating loss of $601k and EBIDA loss of $144k.

OGN RN

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:
Gross Patient Revenue is under budget by $2.2M.
Total Net Operating Revenues are under our YTD budget by $1M.
Total Operating Expenses are under YTD budget by $302k.
Salary/Benefits are under budget YTD by $225k.
Professional fees/Purchased Services are over budget by $28k.
Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are under budget by $146k.
Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are over budget by $96k. Includes
physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.
Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $55k.

BALANCE SHEET:

9. UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $778k.
10. January had CD balances total $928k.

11. AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $157k.

12. Net Patient AR is $1.54M.

13. AP Manual accruals is $61k.

14. CR for 2021 has an estimate of $9k receivable.

15. CR for 2022 has an estimated receivable of $184k.
16. January Days Cash on Hand is 20 days.



Clayton Health Systems, Inc

Union County General Consolidated

KEY STATISTICS

7th Month FYE 2023

Executive Financial Summary

Unaudited

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPEN

01/31/23 01/31/23 YTD YTD YTD

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Total Admissions 10 19 86 125 (39)
Total Patient Days 43 84 401 592 (191)
Average Length of Stay Total 4.30 4.42 4.66 4.74 0.07
Total Emergency Room Visits 156 161 1,147 1,130 17
Outpatient Visits (NOT CLINIC) 508 629 3,617 4,405 (788)
Total Surgeries 4 4 21 25 (4)
Total Gl Procedures 6 6 a1 51 (10)

01/31/23 01/31/23 YTD YTD YTD
REPORTED IN THOUSANDS ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Revenue:
Gross Patient Revenues $1,766 $1,793 $10,313 $12,548 (2,235)
Deductions from Revenue (713) (784) (4,090) (5,502) 1,412
Net Patient Revenues 1,053 1,009 6,223 7,046 (823)
Other Revenue 204 295 1,965 2,164 (199)
Total Net Revenues 1,257 1,304 8,188 9,210 (1,022)
Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits 674 704 4,707 4,932 225
Professional Fees 45 47 314 330 16
Purchased Services 101 113 833 789 (44)
Supply Expenses 143 128 751 897 146
Other Operating Expenses 188 237 1,727 1,631 (96)
Depreciation & Interest Expense 64 74 457 512 55
Total Expenses 1,215 1,303 8,789 9,091 302
OPERATING MARGIN 42 1 (601) 119 (720)
NET MARGIN $42 $1 ($601) $119 ($720)
EBIDA $106 $75 ($144) $631 ($775)

BALANCE SHEET

Audited
Unaudited 01/31/23 01/31/22 06/30/22
ASSETS
Current Assets $2,682 $4,753 $5,976
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net) 9,729 10,079 8,925
Other Assets 574 1,035 925
Total Unrestricted Assets 12,985 15,867 17,527
Assets Whose Use is Limited 1,845 1,800 1,530
Total Assets $14,830 $17,667 $19,057
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities $1,243 $2,437 $3,887
Debt Borrowings, net of current 2,068 2,456 2,503
Total Liabilities 3,311 4,893 6,390
Net Position 11,519 12,774 12,667
Total Liabilities and Net Position $14,830 $17,667 $19,057




UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2023-35

Authorization of GRT Special Fund (600) (DFA # 29900) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on March 14,
2023 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2023-235 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase capital expenditures by one hundred thousand
dollars ($100,000) in Fund 600 for a line of credit for the Rabbit Ear Fire Department to purchase an
ERV Tender.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 14" day of
March, 2023.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk
Lloyd “Red” Miller, Member



LGBMS

B Manage Line Items for Special Revenue Increase REFD line of credit

> Budygets > Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add  +Transfer & Import W Delete & Export B BAR « Submit to Analyst
[ Csvj Show 100 v entries Search:

- - - . ~ | Originale PreAdjusted‘ . = Adjusteda - My = s .

O Fund Department Object Code Budget Budget Adjustmerit Budget Status commentsUnread Actions
29900 58999

- Other 2002 General Other | : v

0 Special Administration ~ Capital 50,000.00 : 50,000.00 = 100,000.00 @ 150,000.00 @ entity O 0 Actions
Revenue Purchases
600 83 2028

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries

309]25

< Previous 1 Next »



UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 1 of 3

To claim an exemption from the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Ordinance, you must
complete this form, sign it before a notary public and submit it together with legible copies of all required
documents to the Union County Board of Commissioners. Be sure to check all exemptions which apply and attach
legible copies of all supporting documents.

The Union County Board of Commissioners will notify you in writing within thirty (30) days as to whether
your claim of exemption has been granted. If the claim of exemption is granted, or if you do not hear from the
Board of Union County Commissioners within thirty (30) days, you may proceed with the land division you propose
without needing to comply with the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Regulations. If your claim of
exemption is denied, you may either seek approval of a subdivision or appeal the denial as provided in, the Union
County Subdivision Regulations.

1, &:ﬁ“ ¥ :\; L, o ,1 , claim exemption from the requirements of the New Mexico Subdivision Act
and the Union County Subdivision Regulations for the following reason(s). I certify that this transaction involves:

1

/. the sale, lease or other conveyance of any parcel that is thirty-five (35) acres or larger in size within any
twelve (12) month period, provided that the land has been used primarily and continuously for
agricultural purposes, in accordance with §7-36-20 NMSA 1978, for the preceding three (3) years.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF PARCEL.

the sale or lease of apartments, offices, stores or similar space within a building. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL
PROPOSED SALE OR LEASE DOCUMENTS.

the division of land within the boundaries of a municipality. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING
LOCATION OF PROPOSED DIVISION.

the division of land in which only gas, oil, mineral or water rights are severed from the surface ownership of
the land. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS.

the division of land created by court order where the order creates no more than one parcel per part.
ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY OF COURT ORDER.

the division of land for grazing or farming activities provided that the land continues to be used for grazing or
farming activities. ATTACH COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS AND
DOCUMENTS RESTRICTING FUTURE USE TO GRAZING OR FARMING ACTIVITIES. SUCH
DOCUMENTS MUST CONTAIN A COVENANT. RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND REVOCABLE
ONLY BY MUTUAL CONSENT OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND THE
PROPERTY OWNER THAT THE DIVIDED LAND WILL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR GRAZING
OR FARMING ACTIVIITIES. THE COVENANT MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER,
THE BUYER OR LESSEE, AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND MUST BE
FILED OF RECORD WITH THE COUNTY CLERK

the division of land resulting only in the alteration of parcel boundaries where parcels are altered for the
purpose of increasing or reducing the size of contiguous parcels and where the number of parcels is not
increased. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEYS SHOWING ALL PARCELS AND PARCEL
BOUNDARIES BEFORE AND AFTER PROPOSED ALTERATION.

the division of land to create a parcel that is sold or donated as a gift to an immediate family member;
however, this exception shall be limited to allow the seller or donor to sell or give no more than one parcel
per tract of land per immediate family member. As used herein the term “immediate family member”
means a husband, wife, father, stepfather, mother, stepmother, brother, stepbrother, sister, stepsister, son,



UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 2 of 3

stepson, daughter, stepdaughter, grandson, step-grandson, granddaughter, step-granddaughter, nephew and
niece, whether related by birth or adoption. ATTACHED COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING
DOCUMENT AND A DOCUMENT DEMONSTRATING FAMILY RELATIONSHIP CLAIMED.
BAPTISMAL CERTIFICATES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE DOCUMENTATION. ALSO ATTACH A
CERTIFIED SURVEY PLAT SHOWING THE BOUNDARIES, SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE
ORIGINAL TRACT OR PARCEL AND THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE PARCEL PROPOSED
TO BE CONVEYED TO THE FAMILY MEMBER.

the division of land created to provide security for mortgages, liens or deeds of trust; provided that the

division is not the result of a seller-financed transaction. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL FINANCING
DOCUMENTS.

the sale, lease or other conveyance of land that creates no parcel smaller than one hundred forty (140) acres.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LOCATION AND SIZE OF PARCEL(S).

the division of land to create a parcel that is donated to any trust or nonprofit corporation granted an

exemption from federal income tax, as described in § 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended; school, college or other institution with a defined curriculum and a student body and
facility that conducts classes on a regular basis; or to any church or group organized for the purpose of
divine worship, religious teaching or other specifically religious activity. ATTACH COPIES OF LR.S.
EXEMPTION LETTER, AND/OR DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO
EXEMPTION AND CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LAND PROPOSED TO BE DONATED.

the sale, lease or other conveyance of a single parcel from a tract of land, except from a tract within a

previously approved subdivision, within any five (5) year period; provided that a second or subsequent sale,
lease or other conveyance from the same tract of land within five (5) years of the first sale, lease or other
conveyance shall be subject to the provisions of the New Mexico Subdivision Act and these Regulations;
provided further that a survey shall be filed with the county clerk indicating the five (5) year holding
period for both the original tract and the newly created tract ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY

SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF ORIGINAL TRACT, PARCEL PROPOSED TO BE DIVIDED,
ANY PARCELS PREVIOUSLY DIVIDED FROM THE ORIGINAL PARCEL AND DATES OF ALL
DIVISIONS.

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct and that all
documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true, complete and correct copies of
the originals. ’

| /L
\‘/j;%/é—//é/‘//é B

Signatu.re‘ / ) )
E@’JL{/ xJzi? (/Z/f?r///

Print yoGr name here

RA03 FIN\ |72 7

Address

City, state and zip code

206248 L2 34

Telephone number(s)




UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 3 of 3

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 2l ay of T&wmj 20 L3

............................ M pen i%f/l/vf’

SHARON WIGGANS / i
NOTARY PUBLIC Notary Public
ID# 11006902
o State of Texas
Comm. Exp. 09-17.2023

----------------------------

AAAAAAA,
esaea

My commission expires:

WA WA

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The foregoing Claim of Exemption has been approved.

The foregoing Claim of Exemption is incomplete. Please provide us with the following information and/or
documents so that we can process your claim:

The foregoing Claim of Exemption is hereby denied for the following reasons:

Date:

Name and title



Michelle Lujan Grisham David Dye
Governor Cabinet Secretary Designate
Kelly Hamilton Carla Walton
Deputy Cabinet Secretary Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Randy Varela

State Fire Marshal

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

February 2, 2023

Jimmy Clay, Chief
Amistad-Hayden FD
P.O. Box 300,
Amistad, NM 88140

Chief Clay,

The specifications you submitted on January 23, 2023 for the purchase of a new Brush Truck at a
cost of approximately $399,585.00 have been reviewed and are approved. The Amistad Fire
Department is authorized to use fire protection fund monies for the purchase of this apparatus.
Please be advised that the apparatus SHALL comply with NFPA 1906 Standards for Wildland
Fire Apparatus 2016 Edition.

“This letter shall serve as approval to expend fire protection fund monies to finance the cost of the
Brush Truck. The Amistad Fire Department is currently an ISO rating of 7 with a minimum vearly
Fire Protection Fund Allocation of $55,501.00.

If there are any changes in the specifications, or waivers presented at any time during the process, this

office must approve the changes. If prior approval and authorization is not obtained from this office, the
expenditure shall be rendered null and void.

If you anticipate a loan, I recommend that you contact the New Mexico Finance Authority {NMFA} at
505-984-1454 to finance the brush truck. A loan through NMFA will be at minimal interest. This letter
shall serve as authorization for you to enter into an agreement with NMFA for the commitment of fire
protection fund monies.

For future references, please be reminded that all purchases shall be accomplished in accordance with the
policies and guidelines of your governing body, the provisions of the Public Purchase Act, and as
approved by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-467-9425.
Sincerely,

Derrick Rodriguez
Fire Service Coordinator

P.0.Box 27111 e Santa Fe e New Mexico e 87502
Office: 505-476-9600 e Fax: 505-476-9650



FIREPRO

OF NEW MEXTCO, INC,

Amistad Fire Depart
Jimmy Clay, Chief
Amistad, NM 88410

January 23, 2023
RE: Wildland Fire Apparatus

AAA Firepro of New Mexico, Inc. and Unruh Fire are proud to propose the following:

One (1) UNRUH FIRE Wildland Apparatus complete with water tank and pump installed a Freightliner M2 106, 4 x 4
chassis as per the specifications.

$399,585.00

The above quote is good until 2/15/23. After that, pricing is subject to change to price increase. In addition, due to current
issues with inflation and supply chain disruptions, surcharges are likely and will be added to the total invoice at final
delivery. Issuance of a purchase order acknowledges likelihood of said increases and customer agrees to pay any
additional amounts above proposal amount attributed to surcharges. This quote replaces any previous quotes that have
been presented on this apparatus.

Build days will likely be 450 plus days. Chassis and component delivery times are increasing and this may affect overall
schedule. Final inspection trip and delivery to Amistad is included in the above price. Expenses covered shall include
ground transportation, meals, lodging, and fuel for the for the inspection and return trip for up to two (2) fire department
personnel. This price assumes that Amistad Fire Department will be driving the truck home after final inspection.

AAA Firepro of New Mexico, Inc. is a dealer representative for Unruh Fire who is the manufacturer. Unruh Fire shall be
prime contractor and any contracts and/or purchase orders are to be issued to UNRUH FIRE, INC. This apparatus is
available for purchase utilizing the HGAC (Houston Galveston Area Council of Governments) Cooperative Purchasing
agreement Catalog FS12-19.

AAA Firepro and Unruh Fire look forward to the opportunity of doing business with Amistad Fire Department.

Regards, ,
L/

Kendal Kohler, President
AAA Firepro of NM, Inc.

221 Schepps - P.O. Box 118 Clovis, NM 88101 Phone: 575-762-2594 Fasx: 575-762-1464
aaafirenm.com




brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

From: Mark Montoya <mmontoya@nmfa.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 1:42 PM

To: brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

Subject: RE: Amistad/Hayden Fire Department

Attachments: PPRFTBD Hayden-Amistad FD (Union County)-Preliminary DSS.pdf; PPRF-Application-

Resolution.pdf; PPRF-Equipment-Application.pdf

Good Afternoon Brandy,
Thank you for your confidence in the New Mexico Finance Authority for your financing needs.

I've attached a preliminary debt service schedule for the amount requested.

Project amount: $399,585

Entity contribution: $149,585

Loan amount: $250,000

Term- 10 year; (Useful Life Letter will need to be provided for the equipment to be purchased)

The following is a summary of the assumptions made:

1. Hayden-Amistad FD (Union County) is eligible to use the State Fire Protection Distribution for the purpose of this equipment
(Current base distribution is $55,501/year). A letter from the State Fire Marshall is required to move forward.
Hayden-Amistad FD (Union County) has no outstanding debt against this pledged revenue.

Closing date of July 21, 2023.

Pages 4, shows your yearly payments of approximately $26,232;

Based on the current MHI, the loan qualifies for $150,000 at zero 0% interest.

Page 7 indicates enough coverage to move forward with a 10-year loan with 2.11x coverage. A 10-year term meets the
State Fire Marshal requirement of a minimum of 2.0x coverage.

o v kA WN

| am attaching an application and a draft resolution should you wish to move forward. The May NMFA Board of Director’s meeting is
scheduled for 05/25/2022. Deadline for application to be considered in May is April 22nd 2022.

Remember that rates fluctuate with the market, but this will give you a good idea of payments. | have included a .75 bump in the
rate to protect the loan from increased interest rates between now and closing.

The bump will be taken out when the final loan is prepared and depending on the rates at that time, which may reduce the annual
payment.

Please let me know if you need additional information. | look forward to the possibility of working with you and your team on this
project.

Wk S Hortsge

Regional Finance Manager
New Mexico Finance Authority
Cell (505)629-5078
mmontoya@nmfa.net

/\ NEW MEXICO I
FINANCEAUTHORITY
Advancing New Mexico by financing impactful, well-planned projects

1



Mar 9, 2023 12:00 pm Prepared by New Mexico Finance Authority (Finance 8.800 Entities:CUNION-PPRFTBD) Page 1

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Union County
2023 Fire Equipment Loan

Market Loan Disadvangaed
Component Loan Component
Sources: PPRF-TBDA PPRF-TBDB Total
Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 100,000.00 150,000.00 250,000.00
100,000.00 150,000.00 250,000.00
Market Loan Disadvangaed
Component Loan Component
Uses: PPRF-TBDA PPRF-TBDB Total
Project Fund Deposits:
Project Fund 100,000.00 150,000.00 250,000.00

100,000.00 150,000.00 250,000.00




95+°9 00000052
10t°8 000°00T 00"000°0ST jusuodwo) ueo pabejuepesiq
8ES'E %b8Y°E 0007007 00°000°00T jusuodwo) ueo el
9y uodno) oold anjep jusuodwo) puog
obelony abesary Jed
0000007001 0000007007 0000007007 adld pig
JUN0JSIg SJ83MIDPUN [RI0L
994 19410
umopaye] sbelany
(0007$ 4od) o34 SJajmIDpUN
1S°6€ET €S/T6'ET 10'THY'6T 9IRS 192( [enuuy d6elany
00°€£7'92 00°€£2'92 782€T'9T 9JIAIRS 3G [enuuy WnWixXey
78°'57£'79C 00°000°0ST 78'SCETIT 9JIAIRS 1o |e30L
78°'SeE’eT [4: 51441 159493u] 19N
[4: 51404 [4: 514 48 152.33U] |30
00"00005¢ 00°000°0ST 00°000°00T Spaad0ld puogd
00°00005¢ 00°000°0ST 00°000°00T junowly Jed
6619 10v'8 €6¢°¢ (sleaA) anss] Jo uopeing
95t'9 10t°'8 8€S°E (s1eaA) 9411 abeIaAY
%ECLEIL'O %b8TY8Y'E uodno) abesany

%/LY8ELLO
%ETLEILO
%LY8ELLO
%LY8ELL0

%LY8ELLO

%LL9L9Y°E
%b8CH8Y'E
%LL9L9Y'E
%LY8ELLO

¥£02/10/50 ¥€02/10/50 6202/10/50
£202/12/L0 £202/12/L0 £202/12/L0
£202/12/£0 £202/12/L0 £202/12/L0
ojebaibby ga9.-d48dd vag.l-4¥dd
yusuodwo) Jusuodwo)
ueo7 paebueApesiq ueoy joyiep

OLL UI-IY
(DIN) 350D 358433UT 39N
(D1L) 350D 359493U] °ruL
plaIA 9beigiy

Aune 1se
a1eq AidAIRQ
9leq pajed

ueo jusawdinb3 8114 €202

fjunoo uolun

SOILSILVLS AYVININNS ANOS

z9bed (Q9144dd-NOINND:SORAUT (08§ 9oueulS)

Kuoyny soueur 0oixsly maN Aq peredeid wd 00:zL €202 ‘6 1N



%/bBELLD %LYBELLTD %LVBELLTO
€202/12/L0 €202/12/.0 €202/12/£0
00°000°057 00°000°052 00°000°05Z
00°000°057 00000052 00°000°052
PIBIA oL oLL
sbenqiy UV

ueo yuawdinb3 a4 €202
fjunoo uoiun

PIRIA
91eq 3obie)

anjeA 3ebie )

syunowy Y0 -
asuadx3 aouenssy Jo 350D -
uUN0JsIqg S aIMIRpUN -
(3unodsig) wniwald +
1S2J93U] PanddY +

anjeA Jed

SOILSILVLS AYVININNS ANOE

gabed (QgLIYdd-NOINND:selIu3 (08'g oueuld)

Kuoyny soueui4 ooxsly maN Aq pesedard wd 00:gL €202 '6 BN



Mar 9, 2023 12:00 pm Prepared by New Mexico Finance Authority (Finance 8.800 Entities: CUNION-PPRFTBD) Page 4

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Union County
2023 Fire Equipment Loan

Period

Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service
05/01/2025 20,000 3.610% 6,232.56 26,232.56
05/01/2026 23,449 3.530% 2,783.82 26,232.82
05/01/2027 24,276 3.490% 1,956.06 26,232.06
05/01/2028 25,124 3.440% 1,108.82 26,232.82
05/01/2029 25,988 ** % 244.56 26,232.56
05/01/2030 26,233 26,233.00
05/01/2031 26,232 26,232.00
05/01/2032 26,232 26,232.00
05/01/2033 26,233 26,233.00
05/01/2034 26,233 26,233.00

250,000 12,325.82 262,325.82




Mar 9, 2023 12:00 pm Prepared by New Mexico Finance Authority (Finance 8.800 Entities: CUNION-PPRFTBD) Page 5

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Union County
Market Loan Component PPRF-TBDA

Period Annual
Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service
11/01/2024 4,479.65 4,479.65
05/01/2025 20,000 3.610% 1,752.91 21,752.91 26,232.56
11/01/2025 1,391.91 1,391.91
05/01/2026 23,449 3.530% 1,391.91 24,840.91 26,232.82
11/01/2026 978.03 978.03
05/01/2027 24,276 3.490% 978.03 25,254.03 26,232.06
11/01/2027 554.41 554.41
05/01/2028 25,124 3.440% 554.41 25,678.41 26,232.82
11/01/2028 122.28 122.28
05/01/2029 7,151 3.420% 122.28 7,273.28 7,395.56

100,000 12,325.82 112,325.82 112,325.82




Mar 9, 2023 12:00 pm Prepared by New Mexico Finance Authority (Finance 8.800 Entities:CUNION-PPRFTBD) Page 6

BOND DEBT SERVICE

Union County
Disadvangaed Loan Component PPRF-TBDB

Annual
Period Debt Debt
Ending Principal Interest Service Service
05/01/2029 18,837 18,837 18,837
11/01/2029
05/01/2030 26,233 26,233 26,233
11/01/2030
05/01/2031 26,232 26,232 26,232
11/01/2031
05/01/2032 26,232 26,232 26,232
11/01/2032
05/01/2033 26,233 26,233 26,233
11/01/2033
05/01/2034 26,233 26,233 26,233

150,000 0 150,000 150,000




Mar 9, 2023 12:00 pm Prepared by New Mexico Finance Authority (Finance 8.800 Entities: CUNION-PPRFTBD) Page 7

UNIVERSAL BOND SOLUTION

Union County
2023 Fire Equipment Loan
Universal Bond Solution Component

Period Proposed Proposed Total Adj Revenue Unused Debt Service

Ending Principal Debt Service Debt Service Constraints Revenues Coverage
05/01/2024
05/01/2025 20,000 26,233 26,233 55,501 29,268 211.57%
05/01/2026 23,449 26,233 26,233 55,501 29,268 211.57%
05/01/2027 24,276 26,232 26,232 55,501 29,269 211.58%
05/01/2028 25,124 26,233 26,233 55,501 29,268 211.57%
05/01/2029 25,988 26,233 26,233 55,501 29,268 211.57%
05/01/2030 26,233 26,233 26,233 55,501 29,268 211.57%
05/01/2031 26,232 26,232 26,232 55,501 29,269 211.58%
05/01/2032 26,232 26,232 26,232 55,501 29,269 211.58%
05/01/2033 26,233 26,233 26,233 55,501 29,268 211.57%
05/01/2034 26,233 26,233 26,233 55,501 29,268 211.57%

250,000 262,326 262,326 555,010 292,684




267 €9 £9€8¢
89°1I¢C 9v€8¢C
8L %¥9C 86C28¢C
S6°¥vT 8628C
SZ°69 86C28¢C
vZ 69 86C28¢C
ZZ 91T 86C8C
6e°C¢t 86C28C
9% 99 8628C
66°T€ 8628¢C
08 €TSS 6298¢C
82 LZYY 2L98C
00" €206C vees8e
00°¢v¢ 09982
00°0€6C 0¥98¢
65°8TCC STE8C
€v-0¢ec 8598¢
29°99¢ 8598¢C
Junowy

#0d

T :abeg

£20CE0TO0Y

9L0T99%TY¥

9L0C89STY
S202€0T0¥
LOOZOTTIOY
L00T80TOV
STOZTVYLOY
SZ0TEO0TOY
SC0CLSTTY
S20CE0T0V

£€20CE0TOY

T80Z80TOV

T80CS¥807%

0T0Z80TO¥

ZT0CES0TY

T80CESOTY

9L0TESOTY

9L02S%80%

weqI SUTT

IIYS LPS90T #ANT

6STCH# HSYHAT WAMOL

6GTZ# ONILSOH TIVWIE

P8TS# NOILVISENS WH

P8TS# NOILLVISENS IdHd AATJYHHS
ZZT# DON/LAN/HANOHd ad NITNAVD
996T# NOLILNE DINVA

L0S# DON/ENOHd dd HTIIANHID
6STZH# ONINOLINOW WIVIV HIIA

HD IV DOT DVKW HOVIdHA

00T WHIA ¥Hd NIVIL NOILVIVDSH-Hd

IIDEASNI TYNNNY $EZETZO-AMT HANI

uoT3dTansaa

SHDIOANI ONIANVY.ILSINO

INO¥4 S 20T

ATddNS AHETIAVI

0¥LL8 WN NOLVY
LT X0d "0O°d

DOTT SLLAINNAG

8T%¥88 WN SHNIOW SHA
L9 X0d "0O°d

"OD HNOHJHTHL AHTIVA YOVd

81988 WN SHENIOW SdHd
L9 X0d "0O°d

0D HENOHJATHL AdTIVA YOVd

§69CS8 ZV dTYdSLIOODS
LS HILS8 HIY¥ON 008LT

SHSTIdYALINE NOXVY

0TZ88 WN VISHILIV
L9ET X0d "O°d

‘ONI INHWAINOH HYIA VYISHINY

ST$88 MWN NOLAVYTID
3 LIEMONd 6T

SHNAVIN ONVI¥YAY

TOT88 WN SIAOTID
aATd SddHHDS T1ZZ

ONI ODIXHW MEAN 40 O¥dHYIA YVY

TOT88 WN SIAOTID
aATd SdddHDS 1¢C

ONI ODIXHEW MAN A0 OddHIIA VYT

TOTI88 WN SIAOTID
anTd S4ddHHDS TZZ

ONI ODIXHEW MHAN A0 OddHIIA VYT

TOTI88 WN SIAOTID
dATd SddHHDS 1ZC

ONI ODIXHW MAN 40 OdddIIA VYT

SweN

v0:9T:ST

aivda

SIOL 26 €9
L¥S90T

Tvd  89° T2
aivd

SIOL 89°1C
8L0TZD-€C

Tv¥d 877999
aIvd

SIOL 8Z°S99
€20CT¢E

aiva
$I0L 08 €IS
£202€22

arvd
$I10L 8T LTVY
SEESETSNANT

TYd 00" €206Z
arvda
$I0L 00°€Z062
L9SLL

T9d 00°2Z¥%¢€

arvd
SIOL 00°Z¥%E
£c02C8¢e

TYd 00°0€62

arva

$I0L 00°0€62
T0€292T0-9D

Tvd 6S5°8T2CC

arvd

$IOL 6S°81ZZ
T0ZZSTLO-D

T9d €% 0€T

arvd

$I0L €P°0€C
SETETTO-AAL

Tvd 29 G§S¢€
arvd
$IOL Z9°SS¢€
YETETTO-ATAL
#DANT

€z2/60/€ :93ed



08"

00°

00°

SL”

z8°

v6 "

81"

€0°
9L
9L~
oL”
oL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvd 08°%0¢€
IS I1dN0D LIE  aIvd
$10L 08 %0€
$0€ 61982 0T0Z90TO0¥ %08 WHIA ¥Ad ANOD ONIJAS TIddAY TYAOONYS HITIOH  €Z0ZEZE
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd 00°02T
88% X0d  AIv¥d
$I0L 00°0CT
0ZT 99982 STOZH0TOP INHY ITIOVA TUNNNY €20 LOOT #ANI JMNVE SNEWMOOLS 3 S¥IWIVA  LOOT
6206, XI SYWNA TYd  00° 0SS
AAY #ON¥E 90€  dIVd
$IOL 00°0SS
0SS 95982 9L0ZS¥80% MNVI DIIJAS dWNd €26800 #HANI ADIANHES ONIdWNd SYWNA €268
T0T88 WN SIAOTD TYd  SL°8LOT
H ¥D 8%€I  aIvd
$I0L SL°8LOT
8LOT $3€82C TOTZIOIO SHDIAMHS AGE0T €ZFTZ0 #HANT SHIVIDOSSY 3 NAMIVH d INITD  €Z%IC
£€£208 0D NNATOHLION Tvd 78" LOL
LOEEE X0d "O°d  aIvd
$I0L T8 LOL
LOL L6%8C 9.0Z5220% SITAD 9%6T #ANI ‘ONI INAWAINDA DILIHAD  9¥6T
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TV 6" €LS
HAV ISHM S 688T  QIv¥d
$IOL P6°€LS
€LS 05€82 TT0Z80T0% (T)¥OLOY/ (T) SEIVIL OLOY ANV HIIL TdD  €202LZ
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 8T T€S
AAV ISAM S 688T  AIVd
$I0L 8T TES
T€S 0G6€82 TT0Z80T0Y  ¥IVATA MVAT LSOVHXHE $800T HANI 0INY ANV HJIIL TdD  ¥800T
LLIY LS€8C €T0ZS2Z0% 000-90TE680-T00# 08ST6SEE #HIWLS
TTLT LSE8Z €T025220% 000-82Z6Z0T-TOO# 08SZ6SEE H#IWLS L¥90 68TT6 YD YNIAYSVd T9d  TO TIVLST
ITLZ LSEST €1025220% 000-0E£Z6Z0T-TOO# 08ST6SEE #INWLS L¥900T X0d O 4  AIv¥d
8262 LSE€8T €T0252Z0% 000-S09LZOT-TOO# 085Z6SEE #IWLS $10L TO T¥LST
ITLZ LSEBT €T02S2Z0% O000-TTSTPOT-TOO# 08ST6SEE HIWLS ‘0D "YES TYIDNYNIA AVTIIJIAIVD  08ST6SEE
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 02" 9L
Q¥ MAIIA NIVINOOW TZ  dIvd
$10L 0T 9L
9L 0z982 0T0Z90TO0F %02 WHIA ¥A4 JANOD ONIUAS TIAAY NOIMAN HISSYD  €Z0Z0T¥
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 08 °¥0€
@I MAIA NIVINQOOW TZ  dIv¥d
$IOL 08 %0€
vo€ 0z98¢ 0TO0Z90TO0% %08 WHIA ¥EA ANOD ONIUAS TIAAY NOIMAN AISSYD  €T0TZETE
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID T9d  $6°6S
INO¥YA S 20T  dIvd
SI0L ¥$6°6S
"6S £€9€8¢2 €Z0ZEOTOY SYAITIA INHA 9%S90T HANI ATddNS AEIAVEE  9%S90T
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID Y9 267 €9
JUNOoWY #0od wo3I SUTT uoT3dTanssq [weN #DANT
z :abeg SHDIOANI SNIANV.ISINO ¥0:9T:GT €2/60/€ :93eQ



IS NIVW ZTIT  QIvd
SI¥Yd OINV ILEAILS NIVW  $IOL 86°T09
86°T09 L6€8T z1025220% SHIYALIVE ZTZ6VT #ANT SIMVd OIAY VdYN  ZIZ6¥T
€482 8LT6T Vd VIHATHAYVIIHA TYd  L9°9¢€
€9€T8L X0 "0O°d  AIVd
SIOL L9 9¢€
L9°9€ 83982 600ZZ0T0% SINYD NOgaId 9 0988€ZNI #ANI SSENTISNT ¥0d SWALSAS HOMNOW 0988€ZNT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd 86 LST
¥6 X0d "0°d  QdIVd
$SIOL 86°LST
86°LST VLEBT 9L0Z5220% YHANITAD THNA TTE8L-02Z6 #ANI SI¥Yd £ DI SHINTD DW  TTE8L-02Z6
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 9L 6%
¥6 X0d "0°d  QIvd
$IOL 9L 6%
9L°6% YLE8T 9L0252Z0% ONTId/a1d ddM ZES8L-0TZT6 HANT SI¥Vd [ DI SHINTO DW  CES8L-0TZ6
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID v LYTIvS
¥6 Xod "0°d  aIvd
$I10L LV TS
LY T¥S L2982 ZI02S%80% €1I0d IHOIT/LIVE ¥¥Z8L-02Z6 #ANI SI¥vd £ DId STINTD DW  $¥Z8L-0TZZ6
PLLY TOSLS WN Hd YINVS TYd  €L°LTTIZ
YLLY XOd "0°d  dIvVd
$I0L €L LTTC
€L LITC 09€8¢C TOTZIOTOY SHDIAYAS XANJIOLIY €207 AdVNIEHd SSOY NHHAHALS 40 HDIAAO MYT  €20T8ZT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 0L LET
AMH JIONI¥AS ¥S  AIvVd

0L LET y098¢C €20csceoy ¥ ® DNIY¥IM MDHEHD €269 HANI OI¥IDHETH A R T €269
ST¥88 KWN NOLAYTID Tvd 00°0%S
LYS X0d "O°d arvd

00°0%S 86€8C 9L02SL9TY INANADNNONNY OIAVd SS9T #ANTI XTI §59¢
STP88 WN NOLAVTID Tvd 00°0§
I NOWMOW ST arvd
$I10L 00°0S
00°0S €L98¢ TE€0TZSOTOY ONILIAN NOIILVMISIDHY A0 @IVOod YOTAVL HIANNIY €202LE
8Y€Z ¥05L8 WN HA YINVS Tvd $S TSE€ET
8v€Z X0d "0°d arvd
$I0L PSS TS€E€T
S TSEET L8¥%8C . 9.0Z08T0S NOIINVDOTIY dDONS €ZXA NOISIAIAQ HDNYISISSY TYDIAHAW/ASH €2026€
T0SL8 WN HA YINVS TYd  G9 €ISLT
99T WOOY ‘IS OALSITIVD LO¥ arva
AAOHTHN XUVK/VIA KN SIOL S9°€ISLT
S9°ETSLT 9€S8¢ 690TLE€90% VLD @€ €CAA TT-2800000%-€T #ANI AIVDIQEW ddIF0ddNS AINNOD/dSH £€2026¢€
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID Tvd 02 9L
IS 100D LIE arvd
$IOL 02 9L
02 9L 61982 0T0Z90TO¥ %02 WAIA ¥AJ ANOD ONIV4S TIAAY TYAOANYS HITTOH €Z020T¥H

Junowy #0d wa3I SUTT uot3dransaq SweN  #DANI

€ :obeg SHDOIOANI ONIANV.LS.LINO $0:9T:ST €C¢/60/€ :33eQ



"TL £€998¢ CTO0ZESOTY TIO/NND S¥D/HESOH LBLBYT #ANI SI¥¥d OINVY VdUN LBLBYT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID Tvd  9¢€°S¥%S
IS NIVW CTT aivd
SI¥¥d OILNY IAHILS NIVA $IOL 9€°S¥%S
"SYS £%98¢ ZT0ZESOTY SHAVIE YHAIM/JILTIIA 98L8VT #ANI SILYYd OLNVY YdVUN 98LBYT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID Tvd  LETLSS
LS NIVW CTT arvd
SI¥V¥d OLNVY IAHILS NIVK $IOL L€ LS9
TLS9 £€%98¢ ZT0ZESOTY SHAVTIH ¥HAIM/SYEILTIA S8L8VT #ANI SIYVYd OLNVY VdVUN S8LB8YT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID IYd  TZ ¥LS
IS NIVW CTT arivd
SI¥Vd OINV IHFILS NIVKW SIOL TT VLS
“vLS £998¢ ZT0CESOTY YAJIM/TIO/SYALTIIA $8L8PT #ANI SI¥VYd OLNVY VdVYN ¥8LBYVT

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYID TYd  SE€°v0L
IS NIVKW CTT aIvd
SI¥¥d OINY IHHILS NIV SIOL SE€°¥0L
“v0L £¥98¢ CT0CES0TY WYHL/TI0/SYELTIA €8L8YT #ANI SLYYd OLNVY YdVN €8L8YVT
ST$88 WN NOLAVID I¥vd 66°0C
IS NIVW CTT aIvd
SI¥Yd OLNV LIAHIALS NIVW SIOL 66°0C
k4 £998¢ ZT02ES0TY YHLITA Z8L8PT #ANI S1¥v¥d OLNVY VYdU¥N Z8LBYT
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID T¥d LT LOS
IS NIVW CTT aivd
. SI¥Yd OLNV LAAALS NIVW SIOL LT LIS
TL9S £€998¢ ZT0ZeS0TY aT1d ¥dM/TIO/¥EITIA T8L8FT #ANI SIYYd OLNV VdUN T8L8YT

ST$#88 WN NOLAYTID Ve PT°00T
IS NIVW CTT aivd
SI¥¥Yd OILNY IAHILS NIVA $I0L T 00T
00T £€¥98¢ ZT0CeS0TY a1d ¥dM/TIO/¥EITIIA 08L8PT #ANT SI¥V¥d OLOV VdVN 08L8YT

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID vd P1° 96
IS NIVW CTT aivd
SI¥Yd OINVY LIFILS NIVW $IOL ¥T 96
43 £998¢C CT0ZESOTY HAYIE/¥ALTIA/TIO 89L8YT HANI 51d8Yd OLNV VdVN 89L8Y%T
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID Tvd 95769
LS NIVW CTT aIvd
SI¥Yd OLNY IIHILS NIV SIOL 95769
69 £%98¢ ZT0CeS0TY TIO/SYELTIA L9L8VT #ANI SIL¥vd OLNV VdVN LILBYT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 8T S¢Ed
IS NIVW CTTT arvd
SIL¥vd OLNVY LIHILS NIVW $IOL 8T SE¥
=124 £¥98¢ ZT0TESO0TY 00% OTHQ/SYALIIA 99L8%T #ANI SIdYd OILNY VYdVN 99L8YT

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 96 °0CST
IS NIVW CTT aivd
SI¥VYd OLNV IHHILS NIVKW SIOL 96 0ZST

"0ZstT £798¢C T80226509 SYHILS00d A¥ALLVE 8€Z6¥T #ANI SI¥VYd OLNV VYd¥N 8€EC6YT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID vd 86°T09
JUNOWY #od wa3I SUuTIT uot3dTaosaq SweN #DANT

i4 :abeg SHDIOANI ONIANVISLNO $0:9T:ST €Z/60/€ :23ed



STP88 WN NOILAVTID Tve LY 19
1S NIVHW 2T arivd
SI¥Vd OILOV LIFYLS NIV SIOL LV T9
"T9 €982 ZT0ZESOTY 00% OTHA TS88%T HANI SI¥Yd OLNY VdYN zS88%T
STH88 WN NOILAVTID TYe L6762
IS NIVW TTT aivd
SI¥Vd OINVY LATALS NIVW SIOL L6°6C
62T €%98¢ ZT0TESOTY NId HONIT/HTODOL T8T6F%T #ANI SIIVd 01OV VdUN I8T6%T
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd -00° €T
IS NIVW ZTIT arvd
SI¥Vd OINV LIAFTILS NIV $IOL -00°€T
€T £%98¢ ZTI0ZESOTY WYHd/3aV1d dIdIM SS88PT #ANI SI¥Vd OLOY Yd¥N GG88%T
ST$88 KWN NOLAVTID Tvd 66 €9
1S NIVH ZTIT aIivd
SI¥Yd OLAV LIFTILS NIV SIOL 66°€9
T€9 £998¢ ZT0ZESOTY YALTIA TENI TS88PT HANI SI¥Yd OINY VJUN 1588%1T
ST$#88 WN NOLXAVID Tvd 66°02
IS NIVW 2T aivd
SI¥Yd OLNVY LIATILS NIVK $I0L 66°0T
k4 £%98¢ ZT0ZESOTY SHAOTD T088%T #ANI SI¥Yd OLOY YdUYN T088%T
ST¥88 WN NOILAYTID Tvd 00°STE
IS NIVW ZTT aIivd
SIIYd OINY LIFILS NIV $IO0L 00°STE
"GI€ £998¢ ZTOZESOTY SHAOTD/JALTIIA €6L8FT HANI SI¥Yd OLOV YdYN €6L8VT
ST#88 WN NOILXV'ID Tvd GG 0€T
IS NIVW ZTT arvd
SIIVd OILAV IIFILS NIV $I0L S5 0€T
T0€T €%98¢ ZT0ZESOTY JALIIA/TIO/IVES T6LSYT #ANI SI¥Yd OLOV Yd¥YN Z6L8YT
ST%88 WN NOILAVTID Tvd 26 PTIC
LS NIVW CTIT arvda
SIMVd OLAV LIATILS NIVA $SI0L 26 ¥1IC
“PIC €%98¢ ZT0ZESOTY IHOTIHIA/JALTIIA T6L8PT #ANI SIIYd OLOY YdVYN T6L8¥T
ST$88 KWN NOLAYTID Tvd  PT PET
1S NIVA ZTT arvd
SIdYd OINY LAFILS NIV SIOL PI ¥ET
TPET £%98¢ ZT0ZESOTY IHDIHIA/TIO/JALIIA 06L8YT #ANT SI¥Vd OIOY VdVN 06L8%T
ST%88 WN NOLAYID Tv¥d 2L 2Tl
1S NIVW ZTT aIvd
SIIYd OILAV LIAFTILS NIV $IOL zZL'2ZTI
A £€%98¢ ZT0ZESOTY WIYTIY/TIO/JALTIIA 68L8YT #ANT SI¥Yd OLOV Vd¥N 68L8YT
ST$88 WN NOLAVID T¥eE  FT PET
1S NIVW ZTIT arvda
SI¥Vd OLNY IIFAMILS NIVW $10L PT PET
THET £9982 ZT0ZESOTH TIO/¥ALTIIA 88L8PT #ANT SI¥Yd OLOY Yd¥N 88L8VT
ST$88 WN NOILXAVTID Tvd  P1CTIL
1S NIVW ZTI aivd
SI¥Yd OILNV IIAFTILS NIV $I0L PI TIL

Junouy #0d wa3I SUTT uotadraossa SWeN  #DANT

S 1obed SHOTIOANI OSNIANYISINO $0:9T:ST €2/60/€ :93eQ



€0E# ' THAY THIN Z arvd

YL Y16 L9¥8C 9L0CESOTY HOINMES 1IN0 TIYD 0S9€L #ANI ONI ‘INZWIDYNYN NINONHJ 0s9¢L

S0%L0 ON NOTHNNIM TYd 86 °69ST
cocH ‘THAV THAIN T arvd

86°69ST L9%8C 9L0CSV80Y EDIA¥ES INO TIV¥D LTI9EL #ANI ONI 'INIWEOUNYVW NINONHJ LT9EL

$ZST OTTL8 WN FNOYININHTIY T¥d 00°LZ¢EL
HLS T 90719 dN 0 dVALSHWOH 0TES arivd

00°LCET 89¥8¢C Z90CTO0TO¥ NOILDHIYIOD Od LIANVY ZZAA $I0L 00°LZEL
0070008 89¥%8¢ 9L0CC8C0S IIANVY IINN INANOIWOD <ZAd dT1 ‘TIIH ® NMO¥d ‘OTIILIVd YSv029%
€TITO0 99TSL XI SVYITIVA TYd SO0°P6T

€TT099 X0d "0°d arvda
$IOL SO 96T

SO ¥6T LS98T 600290T0¥F AWLI/SdTD/MNI T0066ZZ0056Z HANI IOdEd HDOIAAO0  T00662Z00S6T
€TTO0 99CSL XI SYITIVA vd 6¥%°§
€IT099 X0d "0°d  AIVd
$I0L 6%°S
6%°S L5982 600T90T0% SEYL T00LVOT00S6Z #HANI IOdEd HDIJA0  TOOLPOT00S6CT

§ZSS 8%€0€ VD VINVILV TY¥d  LL°SET
SZSS0T X0g Od arvd
TONI ‘TIYIDNUNIA dd¥VI HNT1d $IOL LL"S€T
LLS€ET L¥982C 2802S220% LVH (Q¥VH/LSHA HAYS S9LOSLTS #ANI INAWNIINOH 3 TOOL NITHIMON S9LOSLTS
09288 WN NOILODNIAOT T¥d 00°0ST
Z ALS ‘dIAY NIVW N 00T arvd
AQANNIY VTIVHS 0/D $I0L 00°0ST
00°0ST 59982 0T0Z90TOY NOIMAN D - DHI ANOD DNI¥IS €202 HAIVITIAAV SYOSSASSY DN €2LZE
09288 WN NOIONIAOT T¥d 00 0ST
Z ALS ‘IAY NIVW N 00T arvd
AQANNEY VTIVHS 0/D $I0OL 00°0ST
00°0ST 59982 0T0Z90TOY TYAOANYS H-Dd¥ ANOD ONI¥AS €£€20Z HAIVITIAAY SYOSSHSSY DWN €202LCE
€008 €0088 KN SHDNED SVTI TYd 00°00¢€
€000€ X0d "O°d ‘A¥Y € DSW  dIVd
DAS NOISNALXH HATLVIZIO0D ASWN $I0L 00°00€
00°00¢€ 88€8¢ 0T0Z¥0TOY SATHIA d/SASSYID HOAE ZIOTT #ANI HDATIOD AINNOD dADHAH WN ZIOTT
€008 €0088 WN SHDNED SVTI Tv¥d 00°0ST
€000€ X0d "O°d ‘E¥Y € DSW  QIvd
DAS NOISNALXHE HALLVIAIOOD NSWN $I0L 00°0ST
00°0ST 88€8¢ 0TOZY0TOY NATID €/DONILI¥M INVID €00TT #ANT HDATIOD AINQOD IOHAHE WN €00TT
STP88 WN NOLAVID ¥ 66 8C
1S NIVAW ZTT arvd
SIIVd OIOY IITILS NIVK $I0L 6678
66°8C €982 ZT0ZESOTY AALTIA TST6FT HANI SI¥VYd OLOY VdUN TSZT6YT
ST$88 WN NOILXVID T¥d 0T SS2
IS NIVW ZTT arvd
SIIY¥d OINY IATNLS NIVKW $I0L O0T°SS¢
0T°6S¢ £%98¢ ZT0ZESOTY SYALTIIA/TIO 0SZ6¥%T #ANI SI¥Yd OILOV VIUN 0ST6FT

Junowy #0d we3I SUT] uot3ydranssg [weN #DANT

9 :abegq SHDTOANI SNIANY.ISINO $0:9T:ST £2/60/€ :93BQ



‘ZEeT 6%€8C 900220T0% MNI 8ZTT0SZZOT HANI TYIDNUNIA TYd0TO SEMOE AENLI4  8TTT0SZZ0T
L9TT 08TP9 OW ALID SYSNVA TYd 00 ¥2ZTT
L9TT08 X0d Od  QIvd
$10L 00 ¥2ZT
B Z4An z558¢ SZOZLSITY ANYdO¥d ZT9%S8ZS #ANI ANVAONd HTOUNNIA zT9¥vs82S
L9TT 08T%9 OW ALID SYSNVM TYd 0% Z€9
L9TT08 X0d Od  dIVd
$IOL 0% 2€9
1zZ€9 z558¢ SZ0ZESOTW ANYAO¥d £€96%S58TS #ANI ANYIONd HTOYNNIJ £96%582S
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNVA TYd 00 90¢€
L9TTO08 X0d Od  aIvd
$IOL 00°90€
‘90¢€ z2558¢ SZ0TESOTH ANYJOMd €26%S82S #ANI ANVJO¥d HTOUNNIA £267¥582S
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNWA TYd 00°80%
L9TTO08 XO0d Od  dI¥d
$I0L 00°80%
‘80% zSs8¢T SZ0ZESOTYH ANYJO¥d L88%S8ZS H#ANT ANYdO¥d HTOUNNIA  L88%S8TS
L9TT 08TP9 OW ALID SYSNVA TYd 0T G692
L9TTO08 XO0d Od  dIvd
$IO0L 0T S§9¢
159¢ z558¢C SZOZESOTH ANYAONd LL9¥S8TS #ANI ANVYJO¥d HTOUNNIA  LL9VS8TS
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNYA TYd 0T €L9
L9TT08 X0d Od  QIvd
$I0L 0T" €LY
“€L9 z558¢C SZ0Z6V60¥ ANYIONd 86975825 H#ANTI ANYdO¥d HTIOUNNIA  869%S8CS
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNVM TYd 00°80%
L9TT08 X0d Od  dI¥d
$I0L 00°80%
*80% z558¢C ST0Z6%60% ANVdOdd L69%S8CS H#ANI ANVAO¥d HTOUNNId  L69%S82S
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNVM TY¢d 00 90¢€
L9TTO08 XO0d Od  dIVd
$I0L 00°90¢€
‘90¢€ TS558 SZ0TS¥80% ANYdO¥d $99%S82S #ANI ANYdOdd HIDUYNNIA  $99%S82S
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNWA TYd 00°ZT9
L9TTO08 X0d Od  dIv¥d
$I0L 00°2T19
“ZTI9 z558¢ SZ0ZIVLOY ANYdOdd ZS6%S8TS #ANI ANYJO¥d HTOUNNIA  ZS69S8CS
L9TT 08TP9 OW ALID SYSNYI TYd  00°90€
L9TT08 X0d Od  AIYd
$IOL 00°90¢€
"90¢€ T558¢ SZOZIVLOY ANYAO¥d TS6¥%S8TS #ANI ANYJO¥d HTIDUYNNIA  TS6¥S8CS
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNWA TYd 09 ZET
L9TTO08 X0d Od  aIvd
$I0L 09°ZET

“CET 295S8¢ S20CE€0T0V ANVd0dd 2€8%S582S #ANI HNYdOdd HTIDVNNIJA 2e8v98¢S
SO0PL0 LN NOTHANNIM g YL PT6
Junowy #0d we3I SUT] uotadransaq sweN #DANI

L :obeg SHDIOANI OSONIANV.ISLNO $0:9T:ST €T/60/€ :@3ed



0PLL8 WN NOIVI TYd 6€°LL
IATILS TYOD %02 arvd
$IOL 6€°LL
6€°LL ¥$98¢ 9L0ZT92TI¥  OIY HNDSHY dSNI I0d TOLZT HANI TONI ‘EDIAY¥ES IdId S. AV T0LZT
ST$88 WN NOLAYID Tvd €L 1S
1AFILS 1S¥YId S 00¢€ arvda
$I0L €L°TIS
€L°TS 59%8¢ 9%0Z€0T0Y SAYd/AQYHIH dOW 90609TSZOTO0 #ANTI LIMIYW HONYA 90609TSC0T
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 80°ST
L ¥IMy¥d aIvd
$I0L 80°ST
80 ST z9€8¢ €Z0ZE€0T0¥ ADOTAVA/dSYH ALTAVS 99650TD H#ANT HIYMTIYH SDOYYSI "M°¥ 9965020
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 89 LE
L gaMvdad  dIvd
$I0L 89°LE
89°LE z9€8¢ 9.025220% MD0T/MD0OTAYA LEEI0TD H#ANT TIYMAQEVH SOVYYSI "M"¥ LEES0TD
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAAYIIHd Tvd 1669
009L€ X0d "0°d arvda
$I0L T6°69
16°69° 9€98¢ 9.025220% ALO¥E ¥ ATTIOd $SLTS90€ #ANTI NOILVIOdd0D T1IN0 $SLTS90€E
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAAYIIHd TY¥ed  ¥$L°08C
009L€ X0d "0O°d arvda
$IOL ¥L° 082
L7082 9€98¢ T80ZE€0T0F HIWIVL HTGYIDVELHTE T6LS9SO0E HANI NOILVIOdd0D T1Ind 26L5S950¢€
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHdTAAYIIHd TYd  05°0CT
009L€ X0d "O°d arvd
$I0L 0S°0CT
05°0CT 9€98¢ T80Z€E0T0¥ JANVITD LAJAVD TLL6E6T90E€ H#ANI NOILYIOdI0D TIINd TLL6ZTO0E
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAAYIIHd TYd 60°68
009L€ X0d "0°d arvd
$I101L 60°68

60°68 9€98¢C T802Z0TO¥% JEINIYd THIYT 6¥985L0€ HANI NOIIWIOJMOD TIIND  6¥98GLOE
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATAAVIIHA Tvd L8 L
009L€ X0d "O°d  dIvd
$10L L8'L
L8 L 9£98¢ 600ZZ0TO0¥ SII ISOd 60T€9S0€ HANI NOIIWIOJ¥OD TIIND  60Z€9S0€
0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATAAVIIHA Tvd  0€°¥ET

009L€ X0 "O°d  dIVd
$I0L 0€ PET
0€"%ET 9€£98¢ 9L0T5220% NVD HSVMIL HINJd 96STT60€ #ANI NOIIWIOJI0D TIIND  96STT60€E
88TT Z¥6EL MO NOWAND TYd 8L LY
88TT X0d "0°'d 4Ivd
$I0L 8L'LY
8L LY 8%€£8C SZ0ZESOTH INOHd QdFd €Z096T #IDDY IDId  €20TIE
ZZO0T 86220 YW NOLSO€ TYd 6L CTET
Zz0I86 XO0d Ood  AIVd
DTT SADIANAS  $I0L 6L TET

Junowy #0d w3 SUTT uotadranssq sweN #OANT

8 :obeq SHDIOANI ONIANVISINO $0:9T ST €Z/60/€ :@3eq



{33

43

0v”

TT"
0T~
vT-
€y
€57
S6°
90~
00°
€L’
‘961
€T
ST-
"TCT

89

98

vy
6T"

09°

Z6°

€y

€8°

00°

00"

90T

STy

[4°AN

TS¥
8¢T
8L
9s
€TT
08
voc
6S
80¢C

9L
43

65
ZyvT

T

Z8

9L

0s€T

ve

SL

Junowy

6

TL98T
#0d

:abeg

60025L9C¥ $0Z WHIQ ¥Hd ONILIIW TIAAY IMA
60025L9C¥F %08 WHIA ¥dd ONILIAW TIAIY IMA
€202€0T0¥ sg1nd LEFPTO000I #ANI
5202S¥80% ASNOH H¥IA SYWOHL 8T9ST HANI
ST0Z6¥60Y TIEM H¥Id AVH/SINY 8T9ST #ANI
SZ0ZEOTO¥ NOIIVISENS AATIHHS
SZ0T6H60% TTAM H¥IA4 QVLSIWY 8T9ST #ANI
SZ0ZESOTYH NOIIVIS NIVW 8T9ST #ANI
GZ0ZESOTP HSNOH IJHAITIID L A0 S 8T9ST HANI
SZ0Z6%60% 1430 #¥IA dOHS DY 8T9ST HANI
SZ0ZS¥80% HSNOH ANWHZAOd ¥ A0 N 8T9ST #ANI
S2Z0ZS¥80% HSNOH HYIA NVAES 8TIST #ANI
5202S¥%80% TTAM TOOHDS 8T9ST #ANT
SZ0ZESOTYH HSNOH HITA VYDHANHAS 8T9ST #HANT
SZOZLSTTY ad ATTIIANIID 8T9ST HANT
SZ0CTESOTY NOILYILS NOINAM 8T9ST #ANI
SZOZTPLOY SWH NITNdYD 8T9ST #ANT
GZOZTIPLOY d¥D HSNOH HIIA 8T9ST HANI
TT0Z80TO¥ AIVdES IVId $PHES HANI
TT0Z80TI0% HAONVHD TIO €TI¥%S #ANI
TI0Z80TO¥% HONVHD TIO TOES #ANI
T80C6%60% SOHATIA ONINIVAL TGSSS9T HANT
0T0OZ8O0TOY 00T WHIQ ¥HId NIVIL NOIIVIVIOSH-HA
0TOZH0TO¥ HASYAAVEL AAHHD ALNNOD TIVLIEA

we3T SUTT

SHDIOANI ONIANVYISINO

uotadTaosad

HIYNSHA NITIHLS

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID
IS IsNDOT LOE

HIVWSHA NITIHLS

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID
69¢€ Xod

DIYIDHETH NJHILSHMHLINOS

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYTIO
69¢ X0d

OIFLOHETH NYHLSHMHILNOS

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
IS NTOONIT T

HOINYHS ANV HYIL W-XIS

ST9$88 WN NOLAYID
IS NTOONIT T

HOINYES ANV HYIL W-XIS

STP88 WN NOLAVYID
IS NTOONIT T

HOIAYHS ANV HIIL W-XIS

ST¥88 WN SOdHAINL
T4 NNVWIHH 8L

NNVYWIHH TTISSNA

80018 OD OTddNd
TIIH dILSHID €T16¥

ZN¥o L dTIYNOod

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID
LS NOS¥HAJHL 9TV

OTIILNYL OQ¥vOId

sweN

v0:9T:ST

£€20cvey

v¥d <2¢e Scd

arvd
$IOL TE€° STy
€£20ZTTIY

T9d 0% 29T

aIrvd

$I0L 0% 29T
LEYTO000T

T¥d 05°080¢C
aIvd
SIOL 0S°080¢
8T9ST

T9d 09°TZ
arva
$I10L 09°T2
Y¥ES
TYd  26°28
arva
$SIOL 26°Z8
€IvS
Tvd €% 9L
arvd
$10L €% 9L
T0€S

¥d €8°0G¢c

$I0L €8°0S€Z

Tvd 00°2¥¢E

arvd
$I0L 00°Z¥%€
€20282C
T9d  00°SL
arvd
$10L 00°SL
€202L0€E
#DANT
€z/60/€ :93eQ



6T"

4
4
oc-

00

00"

00"

00°

00°

Lz

(7
S0~
L8
I
(4
v6-°

00"

68"

LL 62V8C
0ZET z5€82
0ZET 25€8¢
Lyt 75€8¢
68T £578C
09 £598¢C
0s £5¥8¢C
09 £5¥8¢C
68T €5¥8¢C
S69LT €5€8C
8% €5€8C
6€S €5€8¢
99¢ £5€8¢C
z8 £5€8C
vZT €5€8C
€8 £5€82
00S z198¢
1€ 96€8¢
Junowy #0d
0T :obegq

9%0Z€0T0¥ q

DINYHAS ON¥ 1060500582 H#ANT

€T0CLOTOY ONIMMOMLAN LO:TE:TG96LOT #ANI

€T0C90TO¥ ONINIOMLEN LO:TE€:TS96L0T #ANI
€T0CCO0TOY ONINIOMIEN LO:TE€:TS96L0T #ANI
9L0CLSTTY ADIAYES YHLSAWNA 0T8E H#ANI

9L0Z6%60% g9/

9L026¥%607%

9L0C6760¥ NYL/

HDIA¥ES YHLSAWAA 089% #ANI

gH4 1dS YHLSINNA 69S¥ H#ANI

ADIANES JHILSAWNA LEVE H#ANI

9LO0CLSTTY ATIHAM-I9 YHILSINNA SS0S H#ANI

CTTCT800S

G20Te0TO0Y
S20CE0TO0¥ q
S20CE0TO0Y NWAY <
ST0CE0TOV
S20TE6S09 Idd
§20Csceoy

TO0TZ88V09 NOILY

we3I SuUTT

SHDIOANI ODNIANV.ISINO

qaad dI10 90-5590-T% #IDDVY
SNOHLINOD T0-SLTO-TE #IDDOY
0-0220-2€/20-%TC0-2€ #IDDY

XANNY T0-08Z0-Z€ #IDDY
d AATYHHS €0-86TT-2Z #IDDV
Id3d Q¥Ood TO0-SE€00-TT #IDDV

DOTTIV JHLNHD ¥yS €T0C HOUVW

uotadTIosaq

LSITIAINA

TLY0 T€088 WN DNIWHA

TLY ¥EMYEA "O°4d
OIAVIdL

L806L XI ANITXHL
S€T X0d "0°d

DNITOADHY HIVLS-TIdL

L806L XL HENITXHL
SE€Z X0d "0°4d

ONITDADHY HIVLS-TIdL

L806L XI ANITXHL
G€C X0d "0°d

ONITOADHY HIVLS-IdL

L806L XI HNITXHL
S€T X0d ‘0°d

ONITOADHY HIVLS-TIdL

L806L XL HNITXHL
S€C X0d "0°d

ONITOADHY HIVLS-TIdL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
JOANLSHHD T

NOLAYTID A0 NMOL

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID
IONLSHHD T

NOLANYTIO A0 NMOL

ST¥88 KWN NOLAVTID
IONLSHHD T

NOLAYTD A0 NMOL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
88 Xo0d

0D ONIAVYL ALYIDVYMS

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
LS 1sNDOT LOE

sweN

Y0:9T:aT

T06050058C

TYd $0°888€
arvd

$10L P0°888¢
LOTETS96LOT

arvd
$IOL 00°68T
0T8¢€

TYd 00709
arvd

$I10L 00°09
089%

TYd  00°0S
aiva

$I10L 00°0§
69S¥

T9d 00°09
arva

$IO0L 00°09
LEVE

$10L LT S69LT

Tvd 66 FHTIT
arvda

SIOL 66 PPIT
€z0evee

$I0L €€°90T
HOANT

€z/60/€ :93eQ



va-
9¢€”
oL”
€L”
S9°
8-
TL®
06~
oL~
89"
LT
oz’

S6°

TS”

€97

00°

Te®

69°

€0°

6T

9% 6L€8T
L6 6L€8C
6LYT 6L€8T
89¢€8 6L€8C
ZET 6L€8C
SST 6L€82
z9 6LE8T
S6 6L€8C
0ST 6L€8C
L6T 6L€8C
9¢T 6L€8T
SOT 6L€8C
€1€ 8298¢
S9T 8298¢
19¢ 8298¢
000T €198C
06T9C LO¥8C
82S L0%8C
18 Tz982
LL 62%8¢C
Junouy #0d
1T :abeg

0TO0Z60TO¥
TTOCEOTOY
TTO0C80TO¥
v9$0CSsc2oy
TI0Z6L66Y
OTOCOTTOY
9L0TESOTY
OTOCZT¥?LOY
9L0TTIOCTY
9L02S¥80%
9L0CLSTTY
0TO0ZSO0TOY

ZT0CSCC0Y

Z1T0CSCCOoV

ZT02S5220%

TOTZ88%09

LOECTLLYTY

8TOCLLYCY

9L0C6V60¥

9%0CE0TOY

we3I SUT]

HIV90dd
HONVNHLNIVA
AdTIHHS
Id3d avoyd
JOSSHSSY
WH

adday

ad NITNdVYO
SWH NITNdYD
ad NVYads

a4 dTIIANTEID
NOILOHTH

8YTOTLLS
8YTOTLLS
8VYTOTLLS
8YTOTLLS
8YTOTLLS
8%TOTLLS
8VYTOTLLS
8VYTOTLLS
8VYTIOTLLS
8VTOTLLS
8YTOTLLS
8YTOTLLS

av¥dH dWVYT 0L690T090Sd

SSYTID 8SL90T0905d

NOILYDOTIV JHAINAD ¥S €2T0C HOUVNW

SYHENOSIEd 40 DNISNOH €20C ddd

SYANOSTEd A0 HIVD TYOICHN

SHOIOANI ONIANVISLINO

uot3dTIans=g

€629 L6T09 TI WYHILS TOIYD
£6C9 X0d 04

NV XdIM

9TIC ¥8CSL XI SYIIVA
9TTC¥8 X0€ 0Od

9TTC ¥8¢SL XI SYTIIVA
9T1CZ¥8 XO0d Od

9TTZ ¥82SL XL SYITIVA
9T1Z¥8 XO0d Od

81988 WN SHNIOW SHA
LZT X0d "O°d

SHNIOW SHd A0 HDVTIIIA

0%LL8 WN NOLVI
HAY QHOAHYHH ISVH ¥¥¥

YHLINHD NOILNALAd OQUYNOJTIVW TIDIA

0¥LL8 WN NOLVA

HAY @IOAHYHH ISVYH 7¥¥
YHINHD NOILNHILAQ OQVYNOJTIVAW TIDIA
ST#88 MWN NOLAVID
98% X0d "0O°4d
YHAVHT ALNNOD NOINN
L88TO0 VI NOLODNINWIIM
009 X0d Od
LSYTIAINN
L88T0 YW NOILONIWTIIM
009 X049 Od
sweN

$0:9T:9T

TYd  8L°820CTT
arvd

$IO0L 8L 8Z0CT
SYTOTLLS

arvd
SIOL S6°€T¢€E
0L690T0905d

vd 197991

aiva
$IOL TS S9T
€9890T0905Sd

vd  €9°19¢

arvd
$IOL €S T9¢
8590709054

Tvd 00°000T
arvd
$SI0L
€2022

00°000T

TYd T€° 06192
arvd

$IOL TE€° 06192
£202T¢

T¥d 65°8¢CS

arvd
$1OL 65°82S
€Z0TO0TT
vd  €0° TS
arvd
$I0L €0°TS
9TV ¥
Ivd 6T LL
arvd
$I0L 6T LL
00€£%50058¢C
Tvd 6T LL
arvd
SI0L 6T LL
#OANI

€2/60/€ :33eq



6T°LC900C * ¥ +DNIDIOANT TYLOL+ ++

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYTID T¥eE €616
“LS IST HINOS €08 arvd
SI0L €6°T6

£€6°T6 9298¢ 9L0C%SO0TY HONYNHILNIVA XDNJL d0d STVEARN INVINVISHY L8 TET

Junowy #0d we3I SuTTl uot3ydraosaq sweN H#DANT

T :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANVISINO $0:9T:GT €T/60/€ :93eQ



